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TO:  2018-2019 ACADEMIC SENATE 

 

FROM: Veena P. Prabhu, Chair  

 

SUBJECT: NOTICE and AGENDA for Next Meeting  

 

The next meeting of the 2018-2019 Academic Senate will be held on December 4, 2018 at 1:45 to 3:45 p.m. in 

the Golden Eagle, Ballroom 3. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Announcements 

 

2. Concerns from the Floor    

 

3. Intent to Raise Questions 

 

4. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of November 6, 2018 (ASM 18-7) 

 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

 

6. Senate Chair’s Report  

 

7. Provost’s Report 

 

8. Report of the Statewide Senate Meeting: November 8-9, 2018 ; ASCSU Tenets of Shared Governance 

 

Second-Reading Item 
 

9. Proposed Institutional Graduate Learning Outcomes (18-9) 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/ascsureport11-16-18.pdf
http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/tenets_of_system_level_shared_governance_in_the_california_state_university.pdf
http://www.calstatela.edu/sites/default/files/groups/Academic%20Senate/docs/18-9_institutional_graduate_learning_outcomes.pdf

